Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928

Little Hinton

THIS village is 4 miles from Shrivenham, 5 from Chiseldon and 6 from Swindon, and is in the Devizes Division of Wilts,
Union of Swindon and Highworth, Petty Sessional Division and County Court District of Swindon, and Diocese of
Bristol. The register of the Church of St. Anne dates from 1654, and the oldest dated tomb is inscribed 1610. The living
is a rectory of the net annual value of £300 with residence. Area, 2,083 acres; rateable value, £2,540; population in
1921, 241. Letters arrive from Swindon, and are despatched at 5.45 p.m., Bishopstone and Wanborough are the
nearest Money Order and Telegraph Offices. Postal orders are issued, but not paid.

RECTOR - Rev. C. E. Perkins.

POSTMISTRESS — Mrs. Johnson.

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders

Surname Given Names
Adams AT
Adams W.
Adams W. A.
Bush
Chamberlain
Clargo
Cooke

o

Dawson

Fowler
Galpin
Gibbs
Gibbs
Gray
Hiscock
Johnson
Large
Manners
Nash
Nicholson
Palmer
Parsons
Perkins
Perkins
Povey
Povey
Roberts
Saunders
Saunders
Smith
Titchener
Tyrrell
Willis
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Title

Mrs.

Miss

Mrs.

Mrs.

Miss
Rev.

Mrs.

Miss

Industry/Occupation
Dairyman
Sexton

Stud Groom
Grocer & Carrier from

Ashbury

Road Contractor
Postmistress
Farm Bailiff

Farmer
Gardener

Farmer

Builder & Contractor

Place/Parish
Batts Farm
The Rectory

Chestnut House
Bank Cottages

Church Farm

Upper Farm

The Grove

Mount Pleasant
Mount Pleasant Farm

Hill Manor
Earl's Court

The Manor

Upper Earlslcourt Farm
Marsh Farm

The Rectory

The Rectory

West Hinton

Home Farm

East Hinton Farm
'Phone: Wanborough 3
Somerset Farm
Heather Grott

Lower Earlescourt




